
NORTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Slatington, PA 

                                      
 
 
 

#116-2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Matthew J. Link, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Posting of Co-Curricular Position  
                                                                                                                                                            

 
 
Please be advised that the following tentative position may be available for the 

2022-2023 school year: 
 
 
  Head Baseball Coach 
 

• Must have strong organizational, communication, and leadership 
skills 

• Experience and knowledge of the game of baseball 
• Responsible to expand the number of players 
• Work with players in the off-season 
• Coordinate skill development with youth level programs 

 
 
 
 
 

 Interested and qualified persons should submit a letter of interest, 
resume and copies of clearances to the Human Resources Department, 
Administration Office, 1201 Shadow Oaks Lane, Slatington, PA 18080. 
Applicants can also submit all application materials electronically to 
hr@nlsd.org.  

 
 
 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/TITLE IX EMPLOYER 
 

POSTING DATE:          June 29, 2022 
EXPIRATION DATE:   Until Filled 



 
MJL: aj 


